South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

12™ January 2022 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 220103.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

In 2021 how many staff in HR had a return to work interview after being
absent?

Number of interviews between 15t Jan 2021 and 315t Dec 2021

Completed = 38

How many staff in HR were placed on monitoring for attendance of work?
Less than 10

How many HR staff were referred to occupational health in 20217

OH do not separate into Directorates, therefore the cost and time to go through
every referral means we are unable to answer this question.

How many HR staff were allowed in 2021 to continue working when unable to
fulfil the full requirements of their role either due to location or injury/ illness

Less than 10

How many HR staff left SECAmb in 20217?

13

How many HR staff joined SECAmb in 2021?

11

How many staff joined and left HR with in the same year?

Less than 10

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/

How many staff vacancies are there in the HR directorate at present?
2

Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact
number as it may be identifiable to individuals.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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